Fcr?hg 5?;&?@?1’6031 af Martin Foerder Our Re INF CORR 4853
Project Dhrector

Bilfinger Berger Slemens CAF Consortium
3 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 813

Date: 28" April 2010

Dear Martin,
Edinburgh Tram Network Infrace - Design

We write i1 response to your Ve Waalker's declaration 3t the meeting held on 14 Aprd
2018 to the offect that vou are aware that the 3DE Frovider is not designing with
Bast Valug in mind.

Pursuant to the Infraco Contract, Infraco (Through SDS Provider and themselves) ars
responsible for producing a on-sirget design whiche

is conststent with Infraco’s overall duty of care;

answers tig's refiance on Infraco’s skill and competanace 10 be expected on
projects similar in complesdty to ETN and is 3 product of SIS Provider having
been satisfactorily managed by infraco;

s will deliver the Emplover's Requirements,

& suppotis Hie's Best Value obligalions;

¢ iz consistent with Good Industry Praclice; and
= {sing reasonabis endesvours,

- minimises costs; and
demaonsirates the most advamagesous whole life cost solution

By virtug of the SDE Provider Agreement tie are entitied to expect design
deliverables production iv have been managad o ensure use of best endeavours so
as 1o madmise construction produstivity and minimise disruplion. Moreover, 808
Provider, are required fo assist in ensuring that Best Value is deliverad through the
design

The Agresment makes explicit provision for errors and omission to be corrected st
SDE Provaler's expense.

We requirs yuu to specify and sxplain which of the IFC's packages are designsd with
Best Value in mind and in acoordance with the infrace Contract and the 808
Agraement,
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in the meantime, we advise that we will revigw vouwr application for Milestons
Pavments or Changes elating to design in light of the above deslaration and the
obligations regarding design and design deliverables under the infraco Contract and
the SDS Agresment.

Yours sincerely

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram ~ Project Direotor
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